
 

 

Members are summoned to attend this meeting 
 

 
 
Jeremy Chambers 
Director of Law and Corporate Governance 
Laurence House 
Catford 
London SE6 4RU 
Date: 18 September 2023 

 

 

The public are welcome to attend our committee meetings, however occasionally committees may have to consider some 
business in private.   

 

 

AGENDA 
 

LICENSING COMMITTEE 
 

Date: TUESDAY, 26 SEPTEMBER 2023 at 7.00 pm 
 

Remote - Via Microsoft Teams - the public are welcome to observe via the Council's 
website at https://lewisham.public-i.tv/core/portal/home 
 
Enquiries to:  Clare Weaser 
 
Email:   clare.weaser@lewisham.gov.uk 
 
MEMBERS 
This meeting is an open meeting and all items on the agenda may 
be audio recorded and/or filmed. 
 
Councillors: 

 

Councillor Susan Wise (Chair) 
Councillor Yemisi Anifowose (Vice-Chair) 
Councillor Bill Brown 
Councillor Coral Howard 
Councillor Stephen Hayes 
Councillor Edison Huynh 
Councillor Mark Jackson 
Councillor Eva Kestner 
Councillor Liam Shrivastava 
Councillor Luke Warner 

 

 

Public Document Pack



 

 

 

 

The public are welcome to attend our Committee meetings, however, occasionally, committees may have to 
consider some business in private.   
 

 

 

 ORDER OF BUSINESS – PART 1 AGENDA  

 

Item 
No 

 Page 
No.s 

1.   Minutes 
 

1 

2.   Declarations of Interest 
 

2 - 5 

3.   Jenningsbet, 80-82 Deptford High Street, SE8 4RT 
 

6 - 64 

4.   (Basement) 69 Deptford High Street, SE8 4AA 
 

65 - 79 

   



 

 

Licensing Committee 

 

Recommendation 

That the Minutes of the meeting of the Licensing Committee, held on 6 September 
2023 be confirmed and signed.   

 

 

Minutes 

Date: 26 September 2023 

Key decision: No  

Class: Part 1  

Ward(s) affected: All 

Contributors: Head of Governance and Committee Services 

Outline and recommendations 

Members are asked to consider the Minutes of the meeting of the Licensing 
Committee, held on 6 September 2023 

 

Page 1

Agenda Item 1



 

 

Licensing Committee 

 

1. Summary 

1.1. Members must declare any personal interest they have in any item on the agenda. There 
are three types of personal interest referred to in the Council’s Member Code of 
Conduct: 

(1)  Disclosable pecuniary interests 

(2)  Other registerable interests 

(3)  Non-registerable interests. 

1.2. Further information on these is provided in the body of this report. 

2. Recommendation 

2.1. Members are asked to declare any personal interest they have in any item on the 
agenda. 

Declarations of Interest 

Date: 26 September 2023 

Class: Part 1  

Ward(s) affected: All 

Contributors: Head of Governance and Committee Services 

Outline and recommendations 

Members are asked to declare any personal interest they have in any item on the agenda. 

Page 2

Agenda Item 2



  

3. Disclosable pecuniary interests  

3.1 These are defined by regulation as: 

(a) Employment, trade, profession or vocation of a relevant person* for profit or gain 

(b) Sponsorship –payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other than by the 
Council) within the 12 months prior to giving notice for inclusion in the register in 
respect of expenses incurred by you in carrying out duties as a member or towards 
your election expenses (including payment or financial benefit  from a Trade 
Union). 

(c) Undischarged contracts between a relevant person* (or a firm in which they are a 
partner or a body corporate in which they are a director, or in the securities of 
which they have a beneficial interest) and the Council for goods, services or works. 

(d)  Beneficial interests in land in the borough. 

(e)  Licence to occupy land in the borough for one month or more. 

(f)   Corporate tenancies – any tenancy, where to the member’s knowledge, the 
Council is landlord and the tenant is a firm in which the relevant person* is a 
partner, a body corporate in which they are a director, or in the securities of which 
they have a beneficial interest.   

(g)   Beneficial interest in securities of a body where: 

(a)  that body to the member’s knowledge has a place of business or land in the 
borough; and  

(b)  either: 

(i) the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or 1/100 of the 
total issued share capital of that body; or 

(ii) if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the total 
nominal value of the shares of any one class in which the relevant person* 
has a beneficial interest exceeds 1/100 of the total issued share capital of 
that class. 

*A relevant person is the member, their spouse or civil partner, or a person 
with whom they live as spouse or civil partner.  

4. Other registerable interests 

4.1 The Lewisham Member Code of Conduct requires members also to register the following 
interests: 

(a) Membership or position of control or management in a body to which you were 
appointed or nominated by the Council 

(b) Any body exercising functions of a public nature or directed to charitable 
purposes, or whose principal purposes include the influence of public opinion or 
policy, including any political party 

(c) Any person from whom you have received a gift or hospitality with an estimated 
value of at least £25. 

Page 3



  

5. Non registerable interests 

5.1. Occasions may arise when a matter under consideration would or would be likely to 
affect the wellbeing of a member, their family, friend or close associate more than it 
would affect the wellbeing of those in the local area generally, but which is not required 
to be registered in the Register of Members’ Interests (for example a matter concerning 
the closure of a school at which a Member’s child attends).  

6. Declaration and impact of interest on members’ participation 

6.1. Where a member has any registerable interest in a matter and they are present at a 
meeting at which that matter is to be discussed, they must declare the nature of the 
interest at the earliest opportunity and in any event before the matter is considered. The 
declaration will be recorded in the minutes of the meeting. If the matter is a disclosable 
pecuniary interest the member must take not part in consideration of the matter and 
withdraw from the room before it is considered. They must not seek improperly to 
influence the decision in any way. Failure to declare such an interest which has not 
already been entered in the Register of Members’ Interests, or participation where 
such an interest exists, is liable to prosecution and on conviction carries a fine of 
up to £5000  
 

6.2. Where a member has a registerable interest which falls short of a disclosable pecuniary 
interest they must still declare the nature of the interest to the meeting at the earliest 
opportunity and in any event before the matter is considered, but they may stay in the 
room, participate in consideration of the matter and vote on it unless paragraph 6.3 
below applies. 

6.3. Where a member has a registerable interest which falls short of a disclosable pecuniary 
interest, the member must consider whether a reasonable member of the public in 
possession of the facts would think that their interest is so significant that it would be 
likely to impair the member’s judgement of the public interest. If so, the member must 
withdraw and take no part in consideration of the matter nor seek to influence the 
outcome improperly. 

6.4. If a non-registerable interest arises which affects the wellbeing of a member, their, 
family, friend or close associate more than it would affect those in the local area 
generally, then the provisions relating to the declarations of interest and withdrawal apply 
as if it were a registerable interest.   

6.5. Decisions relating to declarations of interests are for the member’s personal judgement, 
though in cases of doubt they may wish to seek the advice of the Monitoring Officer. 

7. Sensitive information  

7.1. There are special provisions relating to sensitive interests. These are interests the 
disclosure of which would be likely to expose the member to risk of violence or 
intimidation where the Monitoring Officer has agreed that such interest need not be 
registered. Members with such an interest are referred to the Code and advised to seek 
advice from the Monitoring Officer in advance. 

8.  Exempt categories 

8.1. There are exemptions to these provisions allowing members to participate in decisions 
notwithstanding interests that would otherwise prevent them doing so. These include:- 

(a) Housing – holding a tenancy or lease with the Council unless the matter relates 
to your particular tenancy or lease; (subject to arrears exception) 

(b)  School meals, school transport and travelling expenses; if you are a parent or 

Page 4



  

guardian of a child in full time education, or a school governor unless the matter 
relates particularly to the school your child attends or of which you are a 
governor 

(c)   Statutory sick pay; if you are in receipt 

(d)   Allowances, payment or indemnity for members  

(e)  Ceremonial honours for members 

(f)   Setting Council Tax or precept (subject to arrears exception). 

Page 5



 

 

Licensing Committee 

 

Timeline of engagement and decision-making 

The Application was advertised in accordance with regulation 12 of the Gambling Act 2005 
(Premises Licences and Provisional Statements) Regulations 2007. 

The last day for representations was 08th August 2023. 

This matter must be heard as soon as is reasonably practicable after the expiry of any period for 
representations.  

1. Summary 

1.1. Betting Shop Operations Limited have applied for a new premises licence for the purposes 
of “Betting (Other)”. This is betting that takes place other than at a track typically a betting 
shop. 

1.2. The application was advertised in accordance with regulations (premises notice and the 

Report title: Jenningsbet, 80-82 Deptford High Street, SE8 4RT 

Date: 26 September 2023 

Key decision: No.  

Class: Part 1.  

Ward(s) affected: Deptford 

Contributors: Community Services – Safer Communities Service 

Outline and recommendations 

Determination of new premises licence application submitted by Betting Shop Operations 
Limited.  

After having regard to all the representations heard, Members must take such steps as they 
consider appropriate to promote the Licensing Objectives.   

Page 6

Agenda Item 3



  

Is this report easy to understand? 
Please give us feedback so we can improve. 
Go to https://lewisham.gov.uk/contact-us/send-us-feedback-on-our-reports   

Newpaper advert). 

1.3. Eight representations were received from interested persons on the grounds of the 
following licensing objectives: 

 to prevent gambling from being a source of crime & disorder 

 to protect children & other vulnerable persons from being harmed or exploited by 
gambling. 

1.4. The representations received from interested parties have been examined by Officers and 
are considered not to be vexatious or frivolous. These representations were all received 
within the specified time. 

1.5. The responsible authorities were notified of the application in accordance with regulations.  
A representation was received by the Licensing Authority, with no objection to the 
application. 

2. Recommendations 

2.1. After having regard to all documentary and other information in respect of this application, 
Members must take such steps as they consider appropriate to promote the three licensing 
objectives which are: 

 preventing gambling from being a source of crime or disorder, being associated with 
crime or disorder or being used to support crime, 

 ensuring that gambling is conducted in a fair and open way, and 

 protecting children and other vulnerable persons from being harmed or exploited by 
gambling. 

2.2. In considering an application for a premises licence the Act requires that a licensing 
authority shall aim to permit the use of premises for gambling in so far as the authority think 
the application is: 

 in accordance with the relevant code of practice issued by the Gambling 
Commission 

 in accordance with any relevant guidance issued by the Gambling Commission 

 reasonably consistent with the licensing objectives 

2.3. The Act states that in determining whether or not to grant a premises licence a licensing 
authority may not have regard to the expected demand for the facilities it is proposed to 
provide. 

2.4. On considering an application for a premises licence (whether at a hearing or not) a 
licensing authority shall— 

(a) grant it, or 
 
(b) reject it. 

2.5. If the Licensing Committee grants the application it must: 

  grant the premises licence subject to the mandatory conditions (pursuant to section 
167 of the Act) AND the default conditions (pursuant to section 168 of the Act). 

Page 7

https://lewisham.gov.uk/contact-us/send-us-feedback-on-our-reports


  

Is this report easy to understand? 
Please give us feedback so we can improve. 
Go to https://lewisham.gov.uk/contact-us/send-us-feedback-on-our-reports   

2.6. However, the Licensing Committee may: 

 exclude a condition that would otherwise be attached as a default condition AND/OR 

 attach an individual condition.  

2.7. All parties to the hearing has a right of appeal to the Magistrates Court against a decision 
which should be submitted to the court within 21 days of the date of the decision letter. 

3. Policy Context 

3.1. Decisions by Members of the Licensing Committee should have regard to the Gambling Act 
2005 and the promotion of the three licensing objectives at all times. 

3.2. Decisions made will link in with the following objectives under the Council’s Corporate 
Stategy – Building an Inclusive Local Economy and Building Safer Communities.  

4. Financial implications  

4.1. Applicants have the right of appeal against any decision by the Licensing Committee. 
Therefore there would likely be costs for the Authority in seeking legal support should an 
appeal be brought by the applicant.  

5. Legal implications 

5.1. The Licensing Authority is a public authority under the Human Rights Act 1998. Therefore 
the licensing authority is required to act compatibly with the convention rights in the 
exercise of their functions. Article 6 (1) of the Convention provides that everyone is entitled 
to a fair and public hearing within a reasonable time by an independent and impartial 
hearing established by law. 

5.2. A Premises Licence is a possession for the purpose of the Human Rights Act 1998.The 
right to hold a licence is a qualified rather than an absolute right. Therefore the right to hold 
a licence may be interfered with if it affects the interests of local residents or others. Such 
interference may be justified if it is necessary and proportionate to promote the licensing 
objectives. 

6. Equalities implications 

6.1 The Equality Act 2010 (the Act) introduced a public sector equality duty (the equality duty or 
the duty).  It covers the following protected characteristics: age, disability, gender 
reassignment, marriage and civil partnership, pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or 
belief, sex, and sexual orientation. 
 

6.2 In summary, the Council must, in the exercise of its functions, have due regard to the need 
to: 

 eliminate unlawful discrimination, harassment and victimisation and other conduct 
prohibited by the Act. 

 advance equality of opportunity between people who share a protected 
characteristic and those who do not. 

 foster good relations between people who share a protected characteristic and 
those who do not. 
 

6.3 It is not an absolute requirement to eliminate unlawful discrimination, harassment, 
victimisation, or other prohibited conduct, or to promote equality of opportunity or foster good 

Page 8

https://lewisham.gov.uk/contact-us/send-us-feedback-on-our-reports


  

Is this report easy to understand? 
Please give us feedback so we can improve. 
Go to https://lewisham.gov.uk/contact-us/send-us-feedback-on-our-reports   

relations between persons who share a protected characteristic and those who do not. It is a 
duty to have due regard to the need to achieve the goals listed above. 
  

6.4 The weight to be attached to the duty will be dependent on the nature of the decision and the 
circumstances in which it is made. This is a matter for the Mayor, bearing in mind the issues 
of relevance and proportionality. The Mayor must understand the impact or likely impact of 
the decision on those with protected characteristics who are potentially affected by the 
decision. The extent of the duty will necessarily vary from case to case and due regard is 
such regard as is appropriate in all the circumstances. 

 
6.5 The Equality and Human Rights Commission has issued Technical Guidance on the Public 

Sector Equality Duty and statutory guidance entitled “Equality Act 2010 Services, Public 
Functions & Associations Statutory Code of Practice”. The Council must have regard to the 
statutory code in so far as it relates to the duty and attention is drawn to Chapter 11 which 
deals particularly with the equality duty. The Technical Guidance also covers what public 
authorities should do to meet the duty. This includes steps that are legally required, as well 
as recommended actions. The guidance does not have statutory force but nonetheless 
regard should be had to it, as failure to do so without compelling reason would be of evidential 
value. The statutory code and the technical guidance can be found at:  
https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/advice-and-guidance/equality-act-codes-practice 

https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/advice-and-guidance/equality-act-technical-
guidance  

6.6 The Equality and Human Rights Commission (EHRC) has previously issued five guides for 
public authorities in England giving advice on the equality duty:  

 The essential guide to the public sector equality duty 

 Meeting the equality duty in policy and decision-making 

 Engagement and the equality duty: A guide for public authorities 

 Objectives and the equality duty. A guide for public authorities 

 Equality Information and the Equality Duty: A Guide for Public Authorities 

6.7 The essential guide provides an overview of the equality duty requirements including the 
general equality duty, the specific duties and to whom they apply. It covers what public 
authorities should do to meet the duty including steps that are legally required, as well as 
recommended actions. The other four documents provide more detailed guidance on key 
areas and advice on good practice. Further information and resources are available at:  

https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/advice-and-guidance/public-sector-equality-duty-
guidance#h1 

7. Climate change and environmental implications 

7.1. Any decision made by Members must fall in line with the Gambling Act 2005, to that end 
there are no climate change or environmental considerations.  

8. Crime and disorder implications 

8.1. Under the Gambling Act 2005, one of the 3 licensing objectives is preventing gambling from 
being a source of crime or disorder, being associated with crime or disorder or being used 
to support crime 

8.2. It is the a requirement of the Gambing Act 2005 that any decsion made by the Licensing 
Committee must not negatively impact on the Licensing objectives.  

Page 9

https://lewisham.gov.uk/contact-us/send-us-feedback-on-our-reports
https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/advice-and-guidance/equality-act-codes-practice
https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/advice-and-guidance/equality-act-technical-guidance
https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/advice-and-guidance/equality-act-technical-guidance
https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/node/691
https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/node/562
https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/node/820
https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/node/1461
https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/node/838
https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/advice-and-guidance/public-sector-equality-duty-guidance#h1
https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/advice-and-guidance/public-sector-equality-duty-guidance#h1


  

Is this report easy to understand? 
Please give us feedback so we can improve. 
Go to https://lewisham.gov.uk/contact-us/send-us-feedback-on-our-reports   

9. Background papers 

9.1. Application received 12th July 2023 

9.2. Premises plan  

9.3. Local Area Risk Assessment  

9.4. Representations as served x 8 

9.5. Licensing Authority Representation 

9.6. Mandatory and Default conditions 

9.7. Locality and surrounding premises information 

10. Glossary  

Term Definition 

Appeal 

asking a court to overturn a lower court's decision. If 
the decision of a court is disputed it may be possible 
to ask a higher court to consider the case again by 
lodging an appeal. 

Licence an authority to do something. 

Licensee the holder of a licence to do something. 

Licensing Authority 

 
The Council (London Borough of Lewisham) 
Under section 2 of the 2005 Act, the licensing authority’s area 
is the area for which the authority acts.  
 

 
 
Licence Objectives 

Under section 1 of the 2005 Act the Licensing Authority must 
promote the following three objectives 

 preventing gambling from being a source of crime or 
disorder, being associated with crime or disorder or 
being used to support crime, 

 ensuring that gambling is conducted in a fair and open 
way, and 

 protecting children and other vulnerable persons from 
being harmed or exploited by gambling. 

Interested Person 

 
A person who lives in the vicinity of the premises 
A body who represents the persons who live in that vicinity 
A person involved in a business in that vicinity 
A body representing businesses in that vicinity 
An elected member of the council  

Page 10

https://lewisham.gov.uk/contact-us/send-us-feedback-on-our-reports


  

Is this report easy to understand? 
Please give us feedback so we can improve. 
Go to https://lewisham.gov.uk/contact-us/send-us-feedback-on-our-reports   

Term Definition 

 

Relevant Representation 
A representation that is specific to the premises in question, 
related to the three licensing objectives  

Responsible Authorities 

Public bodies that must be notified of all applications and who 
are entitled to make representations in relation to Premises 
Licences, as follows:  

 LBL Children’s Services 

 The Gambling Commission 

 HM Revenue and Customers 

 LBL Licensing Authority 

 LBL Planning Authority 

 Environmental Protection (noise) 

 London Fire Brigade 
 

 

11. Report author and contact 

11.1. Clare Chown – Safer Communities Officer – Licensing  

 

Page 11

https://lewisham.gov.uk/contact-us/send-us-feedback-on-our-reports


  

Application for a premises licence 

under the Gambling Act 2005 (standard form) 

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST 

If you are completing this form by hand, please write legibly in block capitals using ink. Use additional 

sheets if necessary (marked with the number of the relevant question). You may wish to keep a copy of 

the completed form for your records. 

Where the application is - 

• In respect of a vessel, or 

• To convert an authorisation granted under the Betting, Gaming and Lotteries Act 1963 or 

the Gaming Act 1968, 

the application should be made on the relevant form for that type of premises or application. 

 

Part 1 - Type of premises licence applied for 

Regional Casino    Large Casino    Small Casino   

Bingo    Adult Gaming Centre   Family Entertainment Centre   

Betting (Track)   Betting (Other)   

Do you hold a provisional statement in respect of the premises? Yes   No   

If the answer is "yes",  please give the unique reference number for the provisional statement (as set out 

at the top of the first page of the statement): [*****] 

Page 12



  

Part 2 – Applicant Details 

If you are an individual, please fill in Section A. If the application is being made on behalf of an 

organisation (such as a company or partnership), please fill in Section B. 

Section A  

Individual Applicant 

1 Title: Mr  Mrs  Miss  Ms  Dr  Other (please specify) 

2 Surname: [*****]  Other name(s): [*****] 

3 Applicant's address (home/business - ): 

 [*****] 

 [*****] 

 [*****] 

 [*****] 

 Postcode:  [*****] 

4(a) The number of the applicant's operating licence (as set out in the operating licence): [*****] 

4(b) If the applicant does not hold an operating licence but is in the process of applying for one, give 

the date on which the application was made: [*****] 

5 Tick the box if the application is being made by more than one person.  

Section B 

Application on Behalf of an organisation 

6 Name of applicant business or organisation: Betting Shop Operations Limited 

7. The applicant's registered or principal address: 

 4 Simon Campion Court, 232-234 High Street, Epping, Essex 

 Postcode: CM16 4AU 

8(a) The number of the applicant's operating licence (as given in the operating licence):  

             003224-N-332321-004 

8(b) If the applicant does not hold an operating licence but is in the process of applying for one, give 

Page 13



  

the date on which the application was made: [*****] 

9  Tick the box if the application is being made by more than one organisation.  

 

Part 3 – Premises Details 

10. Proposed trading name to be used at the premises (if known):    Jenningsbet 

11. Address of the premises (or, if none, give a description of the premises and their location): 

 80-82 Deptford High Street, Deptford 

 Postcode: SE8 4RT 

12 Telephone number at premises (if known): [*****] 

13 If the premises are in only a part of a building, please describe the nature of the building (for 

example, a shopping centre or office block). The description should include the number of 

floors within the building and the floor(s) on which the premises are located. 

The premises to be licensed is on a corner on a parade of shops which collectively form part of the 

commercial high street. An independent oriental food specialist is at the other side of the building with 

residential accommodation above.  

 14(a) Are the premises situated in more than one licensing authority area?   No  

14(b) If the answer to question 14(a) is yes, please give the names of all the licensing authorities 

within whose area the premises are partly located, other than the licensing authority to which 

this application is made:  

 [*****] 

Page 14



  

Part 4 – Times of Operation 

15(a) Do you want the licensing authority to exclude a default condition so that the premises may be 

used for longer periods than would otherwise be the case?   No   

15(b) If the answer to question 15(a) is yes, please complete the table below to indicate the times 

when you want the premises to be available for use under the premises licence. 

 Start Finish Details of any seasonal variation 

Mon   [*****] 

Tues   [*****] 

Wed                                 [*****] 

Thurs   [*****] 

Fri   [*****] 

Sat   [*****] 

Sun   [*****] 

16 If you wish to apply for a premises licence with a condition restricting gambling to specific 

periods in a year, please state the periods below using calendar dates: 

 [*****] 

 

Part 5 - Miscellaneous 

17 Proposed commencement date for licence (leave blank if you want the licence to commence as 

soon as it is issued): ASAP  

18(a) Does the application relate to premises which are part of a track or other sporting venue which 

already has a premises licence?   No  

18(b) If the answer to question 18(a) is yes, please confirm by ticking the box that an application to 

vary the main track premises licence has been submitted with this application.  

19(a) Do you hold any other premises licences that have been issued by this licensing authority? 

 Yes 

19(b) If the answer to question 19(a) is yes, please provide full details: 

GPL089 - 14 Deptford High Street, Deptford, SE8 4AF 

Page 15



  

GPL085 - 137 Lewisham High Street, London, SE13 6AA 

GPL084 - 134 Rushey Green, Catford, SE6 4HQ  

20 Please set out any other matters which you consider to be relevant to your application: 

The applicant has held an Operating Licence since the Gambling Act 2005 come into force and has in 

place a whole range of policies and procedures which include (1) Jenninngsbet Operating Strategy for 

the branch which will reference the following associated documents; (2)AML/CTF Risk Assessment (3) 

AML/CTF Policy (4) AML/CTF Procedures and Controls (Shops) (5) AML/CTF Procedures and 

Controls (Head Office) (6) Social Responsibility Gambling Policy (7)Customer Interaction Policy. If 

any responsible authority would like to see or discuss these policies then please contact 

andrew@woodswhur.co.uk   

 

Part 6 – Declarations and Checklist (Please tick) 

We confirm that, to the best of my/ our knowledge, the information contained in this  

application is true. I/ We understand that it is an offence under section 342 of the Gambling  

Act 2005 to give information which is false or misleading in, or in relation to, this application.  

We confirm that the applicant(s) have the right to occupy the premises.     

Checklist: 

• Payment of the appropriate fee has been made/is enclosed     

• A plan of the premises is enclosed        

• We understand that if the above requirements are not complied with the  

 application may be rejected         

• We understand that it is now necessary to advertise the application and  

 give the appropriate notice to the responsible authorities      

 

Part 7 – Signatures 

21 Signature of applicant or applicant's solicitor or other duly authorised agent. If signing on 

behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity: 

 Signature:  

 Print Name:  Woods Whur  

Page 16

mailto:andrew@woodswhur.co.uk


  

 Date: 12 July 2023      Capacity: Solicitors for the Applicant 

 

22 For joint applications, signature of 2nd applicant, or 2nd applicant's solicitor or other authorised 

agent. If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity: 

 Signature:  

 Print Name:  [*****] 

 Date: (dd/mm/yyyy)   Capacity: [*****]  

 

 

Part 8 – Contact Details 

23(a) Please give the name of a person who can be contacted about the application: Andrew Woods 

23(b) Please give one or more telephone numbers at which the person identified in question 23(a) can 

be contacted: 0113 234 3055  

24 Postal address for correspondence associated with this application: 

Woods Whur  

St James House 

 28 Park Place 

 Leeds 

 Postcode: LS1 2SP 

25 If you are happy for correspondence in relation to your application to be sent via e-mail, please 

give the e-mail address to which you would like correspondence to be sent: 

andrew@woodswhur.co.uk 

 

Page 17

mailto:andrew@woodswhur.co.uk


NEW PREMISES LICENCE FOR JENNINGSBET  82 DEPTFORD HIGH STREET SE8 4RT 

 

26 September 2023 at 7 PM 

 

1. This is an application to be determined under section 153 Gambling Act 2005 and the 

relevant principles to the applied set out in that section ‘ in exercising their functions a 

licensing authority shall aim to permit…’ 

 

2. There are currently three betting offices on Deptford High Street. Two are operated by 

Paddy Power and one by JenningsBet at 14 Deptford high Street. There are no Casinos. 

 

3. They used to be seven betting offices on Deptford High Street issued under the Gambling 

Act 2005 but William Hill have closed two shops (38/40 and 206) Ladbrokes have closed one 

shop (48/50) and Coral have closed one shop (70). There has been a reduction in the number 

of betting offices number on Deptford High Street. Two of the closed shops have been 

replaced by Amusement Arcades. 

 

4. JenningsBet at 14 Deptford high Street has not had any of the issues referred to in the eight 

representations. 

 

5. There are no objections to this application from the Metropolitan police, licensing authority, 

public health or other authority and no evidence is put forward against the licensing 

objectives by any authority. 

 

6. A full range of policies and procedures including a detailed operating strategy was submitted 

with this application and is submitted for this Licensing Committee Hearing. 

 

7. The policies and procedures, training and operational strategy of Jennings at all times 

promote the licensing objectives and ensure that none of the concerns of those making 

representations relate to JenningsBet premises. 

 

Page 18



                                                                                                                                                                              9.7 
 

Jenningbset – 80-82 Deptford High Street, SE8 4RT 

Locality/Surrounding Premises 

 

80-82 Deptford High Street, SE8 4RT 

 

Deptford High Street (Facing towards Evelyn Street) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 19



                                                                                                                                                                              9.7 
 

 

Deptford High Street (Facing towards New Cross Road) 

 

Surrounding Gambling Premises 

Paddy Power - 175 Deptford High Street 

Jenningsbet - 14 Deptford High Street 

Paddy Power - 52 Deptford High Street 

Game Nation - 70 Deptford High Street 

Merkur Slots - 38-40 Deptford High Street 

 

 

Page 20



P
age 21



P
age 22



P
age 23



P
age 24



P
age 25



P
age 26



P
age 27



P
age 28



P
age 29



P
age 30



P
age 31



P
age 32



P
age 33



P
age 34



P
age 35



P
age 36



P
age 37



P
age 38



P
age 39



P
age 40



P
age 41



P
age 42



P
age 43



P
age 44



P
age 45



P
age 46



P
age 47



0 5 101 2 3 4 6 7 8 9

NOTES ORIGINAL   A3

ALL DIMENSIONS TO BE CHECKED ON SITE.

COPYRIGHT RESERVED.

REVISIONS

SCALE DATE

DRAWING No.

DRAWN CHECKED

PROJECT

DRAWING

REV

Trinity House,   Church Road,   Tunbridge Wells   TN1 1AG

+44(0)207 205 4994              info@zdarchitects.com

1:100 SDSD

22020-L-001

14.06.23

SE8 4RT

80-82 DEPTFORD HIGH ST.

LONDON

GROUND FLOOR

JENNINGSBET

CUSTOMER AREA

COUNTER

EMERGENCY EXIT
STAFF ONLY

ENCLOSED REAR YARD
STAFF ONLY ACCESS TO

EGM’s (FOBT’S)

SSBT’s

TV BANK

GAMING AREA TO BE LICENCED

KEY

HIGH STREET
HIGHWAY DEPTFORD
ACCESS FROM PUBLIC

DIGITAL DISPLAY SCREEN

WC

KITCHEN

CUSTOMER WC
DDA COMPLIANT

STAFF ROOM

STORE

STORE

SERVERS

STAFF WC
DDA COMPLIANT

ELEC

PREMISE LICENCE PLAN

P
age 48



9.5 
 

Afternoon Clare 
 
Re: Jenningsbet 80 – 82 Deptford High Street SE8 
 
As the Responsible authority for this application, I would like to advise I have no 
objection to make. 
 
Having read the application and all the supporting documents I feel the operator of 
this licence has covered everything required under the Gambling Act 2005. 
 

The operator of this proposed premises licence has 3 premises in the borough and we 

have no issues to report with any of them. 

Along with the risk assessment, procedures and controls (shops), social 
responsibility and customer interaction policies the licence will have the following 
mandatory and default conditions added: 
 

Mandatory conditions attaching to betting premises licences 

1. A notice stating that no person under the age of 18 years is permitted to enter 
the premises shall be displayed in a prominent place at every entrance to the 
premises. 

2. (1) Access to the premises shall be from a street or from other premises with 

a betting premises licence. 

(2) Without prejudice to sub-paragraph (1), there shall be no means of direct 

access between the premises and other premises used for the retail sale of 

merchandise or services. 

3. Subject to anything permitted by virtue of the 2005 Act, or done in accordance 

with paragraphs 4, 5, 6 and 7 below, the premises shall not be used for any 

purpose other than for providing facilities for betting. 

4. Any ATM made available for use on the premises shall be located in a place that 

requires any customer who wishes to use it to leave any gaming machine or 

betting machine in order to do so. 

5. No apparatus for making information or other material available in the form of 

sounds or visual images may be used on the premises, except for apparatus 

used for the following purposes— 

(a) communicating information about, or coverage of, sporting events, 

including— 

(i) information relating to betting on such an event; and 

Page 49



9.5 
 

(ii) any other matter or information, including an advertisement, 

which is incidental to such an event; 

(b) communicating information relating to betting on any event (including the 

result of the event) in connection with which betting transactions may be 

or have been effected on the premises. 

6. No publications, other than racing periodicals or specialist betting publications, 

may be sold or offered for sale on the premises. 

7. No music, dancing or other entertainment shall be provided or permitted on the 

premises, save for entertainment provided in accordance with paragraph 5. 

8. (1) No alcohol shall be permitted to be consumed on the premises  at any 

time during which facilities for gambling are being provided on the premises. 

(2) A notice stating the condition in sub-paragraph (1) shall be displayed in a 

prominent place at every entrance to the premises. 

9. A notice setting out the terms on which customers are invited to bet on the 

premises shall be displayed in a prominent place on the premises to which 

customers have unrestricted access. 

 

Default conditions attaching to betting premises licences (other than in 

respect of tracks) 

1. No facilities for gambling shall be provided on the premises between the hours 

of 10pm on one day and 7am on the next day. 

 

Regards 

Angela Mullin-Murrell 
Safer Communities Officer (Licensing Team) 
Safer Communities Service 
Community Services 
Lewisham Council  
 

Page 50



9.6 
 

Jenningsbet – 80-82 Deptford High Street, SE8 4RT 

Mandatory & Default Conditions 

 

Mandatory conditions attaching to betting premises licences 

1. A notice stating that no person under the age of 18 years is permitted 
to enter the premises shall be displayed in a prominent place at every 
entrance to the premises. 

2. (1) Access to the premises shall be from a street or from other 

 premises with a betting premises licence. 

(2) Without prejudice to sub-paragraph (1), there shall be no means 

 of direct access between the premises and other premises used 

 for the retail sale of merchandise or services. 

3. Subject to anything permitted by virtue of the 2005 Act, or done in 

accordance with paragraphs 4, 5, 6 and 7 below, the premises shall 

not be used for any purpose other than for providing facilities for 

betting. 

4. Any ATM made available for use on the premises shall be located in 

a place that requires any customer who wishes to use it to leave any 

gaming machine or betting machine in order to do so. 

5. No apparatus for making information or other material available in the 

form of sounds or visual images may be used on the premises, except 

for apparatus used for the following purposes— 

(a) communicating information about, or coverage of, sporting 

events, including— 

(i) information relating to betting on such an event; and 

(ii) any other matter or information, including an 

advertisement, which is incidental to such an event; 

(b) communicating information relating to betting on any event 

(including the result of the event) in connection with which 

betting transactions may be or have been effected on the 

premises. 

Page 51



9.6 
 

6. No publications, other than racing periodicals or specialist betting 

publications, may be sold or offered for sale on the premises. 

7. No music, dancing or other entertainment shall be provided or 

permitted on the premises, save for entertainment provided in 

accordance with paragraph 5. 

8. (1) No alcohol shall be permitted to be consumed on the premises 

 at any time during which facilities for gambling are being 

 provided on the premises. 

(2) A notice stating the condition in sub-paragraph (1) shall be 

 displayed in a prominent place at every entrance to the 

 premises. 

9. A notice setting out the terms on which customers are invited to bet 

on the premises shall be displayed in a prominent place on the 

premises to which customers have unrestricted access. 

 

 

Default conditions attaching to betting premises licences (other 
than in respect of tracks) 

1. No facilities for gambling shall be provided on the premises between 

the hours of 10pm on one day and 7am on the next day. 

 

Page 52



9.4 
 

 
Objection 1  
 
Subject: Strong Objection to Betting Company's Gambling License Application for 
Deptford High Street  
 
Dear Sir/Madam,  
I am writing to emphatically express my strong objection to the application made by the 
Betting Shop Operations Limited for a gambling license to open another betting shop in 
Deptford High Street. As a concerned resident, I firmly believe that allowing yet another 
betting shop in our local community would have serious consequences on various aspects of 
our neighbourhood, including socio-economic well-being, public safety, and the welfare of 
our school-going children.  
 
Socio-economic Reasons:  
Deptford High Street is already grappling with an over-concentration of betting shops, which 
has the potential to exacerbate socio-economic challenges in our community. As highlighted 
by reputable sources like the Institute for Public Policy Research (IPPR), such clustering of 
betting establishments is linked to higher levels of deprivation and negative socio-economic 
outcomes. The addition of another betting shop could further strain already vulnerable 
households and impact the overall economic health of the area.  
 
Negative Aspects of Gambling:  
The detrimental impacts of gambling, particularly in areas with numerous betting shops, 
cannot be ignored. Extensive research conducted by the Gambling Commission 
demonstrates that high concentrations of betting establishments are associated with an 
increased risk of problem gambling and its associated adverse effects. This includes 
financial hardships, mental health issues, and strained relationships. The well-being of 
individuals and families in our community is at risk if we allow further proliferation of betting 
shops. 
 
Impact on Local Community and Residents: 
The presence of multiple betting shops on Deptford High Street poses significant concerns 
for the safety and security of our community. Studies by the Local Government Association 
indicate that areas with high numbers of betting shops may experience an increase in anti-
social behaviours, including loitering, street disturbances, and an escalation in petty crime. 
These factors could potentially deter potential investors, negatively impacting the 
attractiveness of our high street to visitors and residents alike. An evidence of this type of 
activity can be seen on the Deptford Crime Map that is issued by Metropolitan police 
(https://www.met.police.uk/area/your-area/met/lewisham/deptford/about-us/crime-map) 
where we can see the majority of antisocial behaviour and shoplifting on or near the high 
street.  
 
Proximity to Primary Schools:  
Adding another betting shop in such close proximity to two primary schools raises serious 
concerns about the well-being of our children. Research shows that the exposure of young 
people to gambling environments, especially at an impressionable age, can normalize the 
behaviour and potentially lead to harmful consequences. We must prioritize the safety and 
welfare of our school-going children by creating a wholesome environment that shields them 
from exposure to gambling establishments.  
 
Incidents Involving Betting Shops in Deptford High Street:  
While I do not have direct access to current police records, I urge the Safer Communities 
Service to conduct a thorough examination of the police reports to fully comprehend the 

Page 53



9.4 
 
potential impact that granting this license might have on public safety and law enforcement 
resources.  
 
London Living Wage  
The prospective proprietor does not pay its staff the London Living Wage. This directly 
contradicts lewisham’s stance on ensuring businesses within its constituency provide 
appropriate wages to their staff. This feels ever more important given the current cost of 
living crisis.  
 
London Objectives  
The Mayor of London has recognized the damaging effect of gambling on London’s 
residents. Gambling shops negatively affect those most vulnerable. He has made a pledge 
to remove gambling adverts from the TfL network. Through supporting another betting shop 
in Deptford High St, Lewisham is directly supporting gambling and the negative effects this 
has on their residents who frequent these shops. As a Labour borough, supporting new 
betting shops on an already saturated high street contradicts Labour Objectives. 
Furthermore adding an additional betting shop to an already saturated high st directly 
contradicts the  
London Plan 2021 which advises that a high concentration of betting shops does not serve 
the local community or support a vibrant and diverse high street with services for all as 
stated ‘It is important that boroughs plan positively to meet the needs of their communities’. 
Allowing further betting shops on Deptford High St would be in direct opposition to the 
London Plan 2021 and the evidence from the Healthy Town Centres study 2017.  
 
In light of these compelling reasons, I implore the Safer Communities Service to carefully 
consider the implications of granting a gambling license to the Betting Company. Instead, I 
request the Council to prioritize the safety, well-being, and prosperity of our community by 
supporting diverse and sustainable businesses that contribute positively to our 
neighbourhood.  
I trust that the Safer Communities Service will give serious consideration to this objection, 
which echoes the collective concerns of our community. We strive to maintain Deptford High 
Street as a vibrant, family-friendly, and safe place that can be enjoyed by all residents and 
visitors. Together, let us work towards fostering an environment that reflects the best 
interests and values of our community.  
 
Thank you for your attention to this matter. I anticipate a thorough review of this objection 
and your commitment to safeguarding our community's interests.  
Kind regards 

Page 54



9.4 
 

 

Objection 2 
 
1st August 2023 
 
Subject: Strong Objection to Betting Company's Gambling Licence Application for Deptford 
High Street - Jenningsbet, 80-82 Deptford High Street, SE8 4RT 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
I am writing to emphatically express my strong objection to the application made by the Betting 
Shop Operations Limited for a gambling licence to open another betting shop in Deptford High 
Street. As a concerned resident, I firmly believe that allowing yet another betting shop in our local 
community would have serious consequences on various aspects of our neighbourhood, including 
socio-economic well-being, public safety, and the welfare of our school-going children. 
Socio-economic Reasons: 
Deptford High Street is already grappling with an over-concentration of betting shops, which has the 
potential to exacerbate socio-economic challenges in our community. As highlighted by reputable 
sources like the Institute for Public Policy Research (IPPR), such clustering of betting establishments 
is linked to higher levels of deprivation and negative socio-economic outcomes. The addition of 
another betting shop could further strain already vulnerable households and impact the overall 
economic health of the area. 
 
Negative Aspects of Gambling: 
The detrimental impacts of gambling, particularly in areas with numerous betting shops, cannot be 
ignored. Extensive research conducted by the Gambling Commission demonstrates that high 
concentrations of betting establishments are associated with an increased risk of problem gambling 
and its associated adverse effects. This includes financial hardships, mental health issues, and 
strained relationships. The well-being of individuals and families in our community is at risk if we 
allow further proliferation of betting shops. 
 
Impact on Local Community and Residents: 
The presence of multiple betting shops in Deptford High Street poses significant concerns for the 
safety and security of our community. Studies by the Local Government Association indicate that 
areas with high numbers of betting shops may experience an increase in anti-social behaviours, 
including loitering, street disturbances, and an escalation in petty crime. These factors could 
potentially deter potential investors, negatively impacting the attractiveness of our high street to 
visitors and residents alike. An evidence of this type of activity can be seen on the Deptford Crime 
Map that is issued by Metropolitan police 
(https://www.met.police.uk/area/your-area/met/lewisham/deptford/about-us/crime-map) where we 
can see the majority of antisocial behaviour and shoplifting on or near the high street. 
 
Proximity to Primary Schools: 
Adding another betting shop in such close proximity to two primary schools raises serious concerns 
about the well-being of our children. Research shows that the exposure of young people to gambling 
environments, especially at an impressionable age, can normalise the behaviour and potentially lead 
to harmful consequences. We must prioritise the safety and welfare of our school-going children by 
creating a wholesome environment that shields them from exposure to gambling establishments. 
Incidents Involving Betting Shops in Deptford High Street: 
While I do not have direct access to current police records, I urge the Safer Communities Service to 
conduct a thorough examination of the police reports to fully comprehend the potential impact that 
granting this licence might have on public safety and law enforcement resources. 
In light of these compelling reasons, I implore the Safer Communities Service to carefully consider 
the implications of granting a gambling licence to the Betting Company. Instead, I request the 
Council to prioritise the safety, well-being, and prosperity of our community by supporting diverse 
and sustainable businesses that contribute positively to our neighbourhood. 
I trust that the Safer Communities Service will give serious consideration to this objection, which 
echoes the collective concerns of our community. We strive to maintain Deptford High Street as a 
vibrant, family-friendly, and safe place for all residents and visitors. Together, let us work towards 
fostering an environment that reflects the best interests and values of our community. 
Thank you for your attention to this matter. I anticipate a thorough review of this objection and your 
commitment to safeguarding our community's interests. 

Page 55



9.4 
 

 

 

In addition to my objection as a resident I am also making an objection as the Director of *********** 
 
In March 2023 I secured two funds from Lewisham Local for Food Justice Community grant of £6000 
each. This is to deal with the immediate effects of food poverty. These funds were secured for Evelyn 
Community Store and the Salvation Army both running established weekly food banks less than 150 
metres from 80 - 82 Deptford |High Street. 
It is incongruous that a council which is supporting and authored a Food Justice Action Plan 
Lewisham Council - Food justice action plan and invested funds with local organisations to combat 
food poverty can, at the same time support the licence of another betting shop within metres of two 
established food banks. 
In June 2023 I secured £26,000 of emergency funding from MOPAC to support Violence against 
women and girls - some of this fund will directly support local residents of Deptford via support 
structures at the 999 Club, Lewisham Refugee and Migrant Service, Evelyn Community Store, 
Salvation Army and patients of The Waldron Centre - all within 200 m of 80 - 82 Deptford High 
Street. 
Gambling as evidenced in the local resident objection below only fuels poverty and domestic abuse. 
I urge the council to consider how it can fund interventions on the doorstep of 80 - 82 Deptford High 
Street that combat poverty with one hand and with the other hand approve the gambling licence 
which will increase both poverty and domestic abuse. 
I have secured £38,000 in a very difficult funding landscape to improve the lives of Deptford 
residents - it is not possible that another betting shop will do the same for the residents and will be 
counterproductive to the work that can be achieved with the £38,000. 
Lastly Jenningsbet does not pay the London Living Wage - Lewisham’s strategy is that all employers 
pay the LLW so approving this licence will not offer quality employment opportunities at the LLW to 
any future employees of this venue. 
I am writing to emphatically express my strong objection to the application made by the Betting 
Shop Operations Limited for a gambling licence to open another betting shop in Deptford High 
Street. As a concerned resident, I firmly believe that allowing yet another betting shop in our local 
community would have serious consequences on various aspects of our neighbourhood, including 
socio-economic well-being, public safety, and the welfare of our school-going children. 
Socio-economic Reasons: 
Deptford High Street is already grappling with an over-concentration of betting shops, which has the 
potential to exacerbate socio-economic challenges in our community. As highlighted by reputable 
sources like the Institute for Public Policy Research (IPPR), such clustering of betting establishments 
is linked to higher levels of deprivation and negative socio-economic outcomes. The addition of 
another betting shop could further strain already vulnerable households and impact the overall 
economic health of the area. 
 
Negative Aspects of Gambling: 
The detrimental impacts of gambling, particularly in areas with numerous betting shops, cannot be 
ignored. Extensive research conducted by the Gambling Commission demonstrates that high 
concentrations of betting establishments are associated with an increased risk of problem gambling 
and its associated adverse effects. This includes financial hardships, mental health issues, and 
strained relationships. The well-being of individuals and families in our community is at risk if we 
allow further proliferation of betting shops. 
Impact on Local Community and Residents: 
The presence of multiple betting shops in Deptford High Street poses significant concerns for the 
safety and security of our community. Studies by the Local Government Association indicate that 
areas with high numbers of betting shops may experience an increase in anti-social behaviours, 
including loitering, street disturbances, and an escalation in petty crime. These factors could 
potentially deter potential investors, negatively impacting the attractiveness of our high street to 
visitors and residents alike. An evidence of this type of activity can be seen on the Deptford Crime 
Map that is issued by Metropolitan police 
(https://www.met.police.uk/area/your-area/met/lewisham/deptford/about-us/crime-map) where we 
can see the majority of antisocial behaviour and shoplifting on or near the high street. 
Proximity to Primary Schools: 
Adding another betting shop in such close proximity to two primary schools raises serious concerns 
about the well-being of our children. Research shows that the exposure of young people to gambling 

Page 56



9.4 
 

 

environments, especially at an impressionable age, can normalise the behaviour and potentially lead 
to harmful consequences. We must prioritise the safety and welfare of our school-going children by 
creating a wholesome environment that shields them from exposure to gambling establishments. 
Incidents Involving Betting Shops in Deptford High Street: 
While I do not have direct access to current police records, I urge the Safer Communities Service to 
conduct a thorough examination of the police reports to fully comprehend the potential impact that 
granting this licence might have on public safety and law enforcement resources. 
In light of these compelling reasons, I implore the Safer Communities Service to carefully consider 
the implications of granting a gambling licence to the Betting Company. Instead, I request the 
Council to prioritise the safety, well-being, and prosperity of our community by supporting diverse 
and sustainable businesses that contribute positively to our neighbourhood. 
I trust that the Safer Communities Service will give serious consideration to this objection, which 
echoes the collective concerns of our community. We strive to maintain Deptford High Street as a 
vibrant, family-friendly, and safe place for all residents and visitors. Together, let us work towards 
fostering an environment that reflects the best interests and values of our community. 
Thank you for your attention to this matter. I anticipate a thorough review of this objection and your 
commitment to safeguarding our community's interests. 

Page 57



9.4 
 

Objection 3  

Subject: Strong Objection to Betting Company's Gambling License Application for Deptford 

High Street 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

I am writing to emphatically express my strong objection to the application made by the 

Betting Shop Operations Limited for a gambling license to open another betting shop in 

Deptford High Street. As a concerned resident, I firmly believe that allowing yet another 

betting shop in our local community would have serious consequences on various aspects of 

our neighbourhood, including socio-economic well-being, public safety, and the welfare of 

our school-going children. 

Socio-economic Reasons: 

Deptford High Street is already grappling with an over-concentration of betting shops, which 

has the potential to exacerbate socio-economic challenges in our community. As highlighted 

by reputable sources like the Institute for Public Policy Research (IPPR), such clustering of 

betting establishments is linked to higher levels of deprivation and negative socio-economic 

outcomes. The addition of another betting shop could further strain already vulnerable 

households and impact the overall economic health of the area. 

Negative Aspects of Gambling: 

The detrimental impacts of gambling, particularly in areas with numerous betting shops, 

cannot be ignored. Extensive research conducted by the Gambling Commission 

demonstrates that high concentrations of betting establishments are associated with an 

increased risk of problem gambling and its associated adverse effects. This includes 

financial hardships, mental health issues, and strained relationships. The well-being of 

individuals and families in our community is at risk if we allow further proliferation of betting 

shops. 

Impact on Local Community and Residents: 

The presence of multiple betting shops in Deptford High Street poses significant concerns 

for the safety and security of our community. Studies by the Local Government Association 

indicate that areas with high numbers of betting shops may experience an increase in anti-

social behaviours, including loitering, street disturbances, and an escalation in petty crime. 

These factors could potentially deter potential investors, negatively impacting the 

attractiveness of our high street to visitors and residents alike. An evidence of this type of 

activity can be seen on the Deptford Crime Map that is issued by Metropolitan police 

(https://www.met.police.uk/area/your-area/met/lewisham/deptford/about-us/crime-map) 

where we can see the majority of antisocial behaviour and shoplifting on or near the high 

street. 

Proximity to Primary Schools: 

Adding another betting shop in such close proximity to two primary schools raises serious 

concerns about the well-being of our children. Research shows that the exposure of young 

people to gambling environments, especially at an impressionable age, can normalize the 

behaviour and potentially lead to harmful consequences. We must prioritize the safety and 

welfare of our school-going children by creating a wholesome environment that shields them 

from exposure to gambling establishments. 

Incidents Involving Betting Shops in Deptford High Street: 

Page 58

https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.met.police.uk/area/your-area/met/lewisham/deptford/about-us/crime-map__;!!CVb4j_0G!TlZXr4PCwpG__imXC1A6LkWyhsyXWXxvHJEQw8LT5c46tKo9pHAHdoNdd0DUFrwoHqsLan-3K65W_ENFUK5RH21v4jmenOM$


9.4 
 

While I do not have direct access to current police records, I urge the Safer Communities 

Service to conduct a thorough examination of the police reports to fully comprehend the 

potential impact that granting this license might have on public safety and law enforcement 

resources. 

In light of these compelling reasons, I implore the Safer Communities Service to carefully 

consider the implications of granting a gambling license to the Betting Company. Instead, I 

request the Council to prioritize the safety, well-being, and prosperity of our community by 

supporting diverse and sustainable businesses that contribute positively to our 

neighbourhood. 

I trust that the Safer Communities Service will give serious consideration to this objection, 

which echoes the collective concerns of our community. We strive to maintain Deptford High 

Street as a vibrant, family-friendly, and safe place for all residents and visitors. Together, let 

us work towards fostering an environment that reflects the best interests and values of our 

community. Thank you for your attention to this matter. I anticipate a thorough review of this 

objection and your commitment to safeguarding our community's interests. 

Page 59



9.4 
 

 

Objecton 4  

To Whom It May Concern: 

I completely object to Jennings' application for a betting job at 80-82 Deptford High Street. I 
live in ************  
 
There are already two Paddy Power betting shops on the High Street, and two casinos - 
these already prey on and exacerbate gambling addictions, increase the potential for crime 
to fund gambling habits, and encourage and contribute to financial deprivation which tends 
to most impact working-class and marginalised people. The absolute last thing we need in 
Deptford during a financial crisis where councils are struggling to support constituents, and 
individuals are going without basic essentials like heating to make ends meet, is more shops 
like Jennings. 
 
We already open our front door to vulnerable addicts sitting on our doorstep occasionally, 
and they're human beings who deserve to be better supported by their government and their 
communities. I strongly believe another betting shop will go absolutely nowhere towards 
meaningfully supporting the most vulnerable in our communities and the very real problems 
of poverty and addiction that many Deptford/New Cross and wider Lewisham borough 
residents are experiencing. 
 
This is before we get to the noise, fights and unpredictable addiction behaviour that occurs 
outside many local betting shops, and will be occurring directly on our doorstep if Jennings' 
application is approved. I already find the sounds of the high street difficult. (Many people 
seem to be under the impression that we all choose where we live, but this couldn't be 
further from many of our realities.) I believe a betting shop directly below my residence 
would have a direct negative impact on my mental health & wellbeing. 
 
For these reasons, I would encourage Lewisham Borough Council to decline Jennings' 
Application for a Premises License under the Gambling Act 2005 at 80-82 Deptford High 
Street, SE8 4RT. 
 

Page 60



9.4 
 

Objection 5  
To whom it may concern, 
 
It has come to my attention that Jenningsbet have put in an application for the property 80-
82 Deptford High Street. 
 
I strongly disagree to there being another betting shop on the high street, there are at least 2 
already, a Jenningsbet and Paddy Power. 
 
I hope that the council takes into account the negative consequences to the community 
should this application be accepted. There are many more beneficial and community-minded 
establishments that could take this spot. 
 
Many thanks, 
 
 

Page 61



9.4 
 

 

Objection 6  
 
Hello 
 
I live in ******** on Deptford High street and I’m writing to you to object to Jennings opening a 
betting shop in our building.  
 
Another resident in my flat wrote an email to you earlier with reasons why opening another 
betting shop on our street is very inappropriate, and I second her reasons. I will add a copy 
of that email below.  
 
I would also like to add that there is already a Jennings betting shop a 15-minute walk from 
us in Greenwich, so we definitely don’t need another here! 
 
Copy of the letter: 
 
“To whom it may concern 
 
I completely object to Jennings' application for a betting job at 80-82 Deptford High Street. I 
live in ****** on Deptford High Street. 
 
There are already two Paddy Power betting shops on the High Street, and two casinos - 
these already prey on and exacerbate gambling addictions, increase the potential for crime 
to fund gambling habits, and encourage and contribute to financial deprivation which tends 
to most impact working-class and marginalised people. The absolute last thing we need in 
Deptford during a financial crisis where councils are struggling to support constituents, and 
individuals are going without basic essentials like heating to make ends meet, is more shops 
like Jennings. 
 
We already open our front door to vulnerable addicts sitting on our doorstep occasionally, 
and they're human beings who deserve to be better supported by their government and their 
communities. I strongly believe another betting shop will go absolutely nowhere towards 
meaningfully supporting the most vulnerable in our communities and the very real problems 
of poverty and addiction that many Deptford/New Cross and wider Lewisham borough 
residents are experiencing. 
 
This is before we get to the noise, fights and unpredictable addiction behaviour that occurs 
outside many local betting shops, and will be occurring directly on our doorstep if Jennings' 
application is approved. I already find the sounds of the high street difficult. (Many people 
seem to be under the impression that we all choose where we live, but this couldn't be 
further from many of our realities.) I believe a betting shop directly below my residence 
would have a direct negative impact on my mental health & wellbeing. 
 
For these reasons, I would encourage Lewisham Borough Council to decline Jennings' 
Application for a Premises License under the Gambling Act 2005 at 80-82 Deptford High 
Street, SE8 4RT.” 
 
 
Yours Sincerely, 
 

Page 62



9.4 
 

 

Objection 7 
 
Dear Licensing Department, 
 
I am a resident of Deptford and wish to express my concern about the proposed new betting 
shop in the High Street. I am aware that the former bank has been empty for some time but 
consider another betting shop to be problematic for the area.  
 
Gambling is an increasingly dangerous addiction that destroys families. In addition, there is 
already considerable anti social behaviour associated with the Paddy Power betting shop 
and in an area where poverty is such an issue, it is short sighted and irresponsible to allow 
the licence to be given. 
 
Thank you for your time.  
 
Regards  
 

Page 63



9.4 
 

Objection 8 
 
To whom it may concern, 
 
I am writing concerning the Notice of Application for a Premises Licence under the Gambling 
Act 2005 by Bettings Shop Operations Limited for a Jenningsbet at 80-82 Deptford High 
Street. 
 
I am a leaseholder of the *******  in this building and I am in objection to this application for a 
number of reasons, outlined below: 
 
1) Betting shops have been shown to be a marker of social decline of an area, having a 
detrimental effect on places' vitality and viability and fuelling anti-social behaviour. It is 
evident that many local residents in Deptford face financial difficulties and struggle with 
addictions. Lewisham Council should be supporting and boosting these members of the 
community, not making them even more vulnerable to negative influences. 
 
2) There are a number of betting shops and casinos already situated along Deptford High 
Street, so there can be no argument that there is any positive effect of adding another. 
 
3) This betting shop would have a direct negative impact on my property. Anti-social 
behaviour such as noise and gamblers hanging around outside late into the evening affects 
personal safety, security and mental health for residents. This makes the property less 
desirable to live in and so devalues it. 
 
Please can you send me more information about the application? I very much hope you can 
understand my concerns and those submitted by other residents, and see that this 
application must be rejected. Many thanks for your time. 
 
Best wishes 
 

Page 64



 

 

Licensing Committee 

 

Timeline of engagement and decision-making 

To consider the application for a Temporary Event Notice. The options open to 
members of the Committee are set out in paragraph 4 below. 

Proposal: Temporary Event Notice (TEN) 

Legislation: Licensing Act 2003 

Premises: (Basement) 69 Deptford High Street, SE8 4AA 

Applicant:  Samuel James Willott 

The notice was served in accordance with section 100 of the Licensing Act 2003. 

1. Notice Content & Objection  
 

1.1 The Temporary Event Notice was received on 14th September 2023 and is for 
the following activities. 

1.2 The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption on the premises for up to 120 
people at any one time between the hours of 14:00 – 02:00 and Regulated 

Report title: (Basement) 69 Deptford High Street, SE8 4AA 

Date: 26 September 2023 

Key decision: No.  

Class: Part 1  

Ward(s) affected: Deptford 

Contributors: Safer Communities Service 

Outline and recommendations 

Determination of Temporary Event Notice Application - After having regard to all the 
representations heard, Members must take such steps as they consider appropriate 
to promote the Licensing Objectives.   

    

Page 65

Agenda Item 4



 

Entertainment between the hours of 17:00 – 01:00 on the 24th - 25th November 
2023 

1.3 The notice was served on the Metropolitan Police (MPS) and other responsible 
authorities on 15th September 2023.  An objection was received from the MPS 
within the specified time limit in accordance with section 104 of the Licensing 
Act 2003. 

1.4 The objection was received in relation to the Prevention of Crime and Disorder 
as well as Public Safety, Prevention of Public Nuisance and Protection of 
Children from Harm. 

1.5 The premises is not currently licensed. 

2.  Legal and Human Rights Implications 

2.1 Where an objection notice is received following a Temporary Event Notice a 
licensing authority is required to hold a hearing. In this case the Licensing 
Authority is required to consider whether the proposed temporary event will 
promote all four licensing objectives. 

2.2 The licensing authority is a public authority under the Human Rights Act 1998. 
Therefore the Licensing Authority is under a duty to act compatibly with 
Convention Rights in the exercise of their function. Article 6 (1) of the 
Convention provides that everyone is entitled to a fair and public hearing within 
a reasonable time by an independent and impartial hearing established by law. 

2.3 The right to give a Temporary Event Notice falls within the scope of civil rights 
and obligations in Article 6 (1) as it relates, in this case, to a Premises Licence 
holder’s right to pursue commercial activity. This right is a qualified right therefore 
it may be interfered with if it is appropriate to protect the general interest of the 
community. 

3. Equalities Implications 

3.1 The Equality Act 2010 includes a new public sector equality duty (the equality 
duty or duties) the duty covers the following nine protected characteristics: age, 
disability, gender reassignment, marriage and civil partnerships, pregnancy and 
maternity, race or religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation. 

3.2 In summary the Council must, in the exercise of its functions, have due regard to 
the need to- 

-eliminate unlawful discrimination, harassment and victimisation and other 
conduct prohibited by the Act 

-advance equality of opportunity between people who share a protected 
characteristic and those who do not 

-foster good relations between those who share a protected characteristic and 
those who do not. 

3.3 As with the case with the original separate duties, the new duty continues to be 
a “have regard duty” and the weight to attach to it is a matter for the committee 
bearing in mind the relevance and proportionality. It is not an absolute 
requirement to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of opportunity or foster 

Page 66



 

good relations. 

4. Determination of objection notice 

4.1 After having regard to all the representations heard, Members must take such 
steps as they consider appropriate to promote the prevention of crime and 
disorder and public nuisance. Therefore the Licensing Committee may; 

1. Decide no action is appropriate to promote the licensing objectives therefore the 
temporary event may go ahead. 

2. Impose one or more conditions on the standard temporary event notice if- 
a. the authority considers it appropriate for the promotion of the licensing 

objectives to do so, AND if 
b. the conditions are also imposed on a premises licence or club premises 

certificate that has effect in respect of the same premises, or any part of 
the same premises, as the standard temporary event notice, and 

c. the conditions would not be inconsistent with the carrying of licensable 
activities  under the standard  temporary event notice 

3. Issue a counter notice if it considers it is appropriate to promote the licensing 
objectives, therefore the temporary event may not go ahead. 

4.2 There is a right of appeal to the Magistrates Court against a decision either to 
give a counter notice or to allow the temporary event to go ahead. 

Background Papers 
Short Title of     Date     Appendix 

Document     

Temporary Event Notice 

Application rec’d    14/09/2023 

Police Objection 

Objection rec’d     15/09/2023 

Report Author – Clare Chown 

Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



 

 

 

 

 

  
  
 
 
 

 
PC Gillian Pearce 
9 Holbeach Road  
Catford 
SE6 4TW 

 
Email: 
Gillian.D.Pearce@met.police.uk 

Your ref:  
Our ref:  

 

15th September 2023 

 

 

 
 
 
69 Deptford High Street SE8 4AA 
 
 
 

Lewisham Police Licensing acknowledge receipt of an application for an 
event in the basement of the above venue. 
The event is described as: 
The location is a recently refurbished basement beneath 69 Deptford High 
Street. With access via Comet Place. Until now it has only been used to 
as storage, but for this event we would like to display photos of the various 
works carried out with a number of projects. Including the VIY youth 
project. 
 
 
Police would like to object to this application under the following Licensing 
objectives: 
 
Prevent crime and disorder 
Public safety 
Prevent public nuisance 
Protect children from harm 
 
 
After considering the application, conditions offered by the applicant and 
taking into account the location of the proposed premises and its environs 
Police licensing feel that the proposed premises  needs to be visited in 
order to establish its suitability. 
 Page 76



A previous event was not objected to by police however, it is now noted 
the applicant has raised both the number of people at the event and 
extended the hours applied for. In hind sight this event should have been 
viewed before the first TEN was allowed to go ahead.  
 
The event is to be held in a basement and safety of patrons is a concern.  
Just because the first event passed without issue may be due to luck.  
Basements are a hazard due to the entry and egress points and large 
volumes of people make this more dangerous.  
 
There is also no mention of age groups or if children will be at this event 
and what measures are put in place to mitigate any harm.  
 
Furthermore this is in the high street where we have had considerable 
complaints regarding noise and anti social behaviour.  
 
Kind regards 
 
PC Gillian Pearce  
Licensing Officer Lewisham 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 77



TEN SIGNATURE PAGE 

 

 

PREMISES of Event: Basement 69 Deptford High Street, SE8 4AA 

 

DATE AND TIMES of Event:     24th – 25th November 2023     

 

AUTHORISING OFFICER: Clare Chown  

 

OFFICERS SIGNATURE: Clare Chown 

 

DATE OF SIGNING:   18 September 2023 

 

 

Page 78



Page 79


	Agenda
	1 Minutes
	2 Declarations of Interest
	3 Jenningsbet, 80-82 Deptford High Street, SE8 4RT
	Application form Jenningsbet 80-82 Deptford High Street
	Applicant's summary
	Jenningbset Locality Surrounding Areas
	Local Area Risk Assessment - Jenningsbet - 80-82 Deptford High Street
	Premise Licence Plan - 80-82 Deptford High Street
	Licensing Authority Representation
	Mandatory and Default Conditions Final
	Objection 1
	Objecton 2
	Objection 3
	Objecton 4
	Objection 5
	Objection 6
	Objection 7
	Objection 8

	4 (Basement) 69 Deptford High Street, SE8 4AA
	Application
	Police Objection 69 Deptford High Street
	TEN signature sheet 69 Deptford H St
	Form M


